From:  Slawson, Melissa C.

Sent: 2/3/2011 2:31:47 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Resume

Sounds good. Thanks very much.

Regards,

Melissa

Melissa Slawson, Esq.
Telecommunications Advisor

California Public Utilities
Commission

melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov
(415) 703-1794
(415) 264-2934 (cell)

gﬁ Please consider the
environment before printing this e-mail

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 2:24 PM
To: Slawson,

Melissa C.; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: FW:

Resume

SB GT&S 0015490


mailto:melissa.siawson@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com

Thanks Melissa. Erik may call you to chat or
schedule coffee.

From: Slawson, Melissa C.
[mailto:melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 03,

2011 2:22 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject:

Brian,
Apologies, |

neglected to make a necessary formatting change to the last version before |
sent it to you. Please use this version.

Thanks again.

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
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